
Granorv House 

Rutland Street 

C a I k 

Ms. Pernille Hermansen, 
Office of Licensing & Control, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

25 -3 
Tel. [021]4321521 

Fax. [021]4321522 

st January 2005 

RE: Application to Review Waste Licence Reg. No. 53-2 

Dear Ms. Hermansen, 

I refer to the application by Greenstar Ltd to review the Waste Licence for its Fassaroe 
Depot Materials Recovery and Transfer Facility, the purpose of which is to amend certain 
conditions of the existing licence. In addition to those conditions referenced in the review 
application, which was submitted to the Agency in September 2004, Greenstar Ltd wishes to amend 
the following: - _’ 

l Condition 1.6.1 to allow waste to be accepted at the facility on a twenty four hour a day 
basis from Monday to Sunday inclusive, 

l Condition 1.6.2 to allow the facility to operate outside the current licensed operating hours 
inside the newly constructed waste transfer building; and 

l Condition 1.6.3 to allow waste to be accepted at the site on Bank Holidays. 

The grounds for seeking the review of Conditions 1.6.1 and 1.6.3 are to meet customer 
demands that wastes be collected from commercial activities at times that do not interfere with their 
trading operations and to minimise the accumulation of wastes at the point of generation over the 
weekends and public holidays. The grounds for seeking the review of Condition 1.6.2 are to ensure 
unprocessed waste does not accumulate at the facility and to allow the introduction of a shift work 
system to facilitate efficient compliance with statutory requirements on working hours. 

Yours sincerely, 

0307204/JOC/PS 
C.C. Mr. Micheal Geary, Greenstar Ltd., 

email. info@ocaIlagl~anmoran’.com Website: w w w o c a I I a g h a n m o r a 11. c o m 

O’Callaghan Moran & Associates. Registration No. 827284411 
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